5/24/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: Engagement of services to survey motor vehicle bearing registration number
SLU4311Z

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Mon 24/5/2021 3:29 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Lin Jun Bin' <Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Kenneth Kee' <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>; 'LILY KOH' <lilykoh@lonpac.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (134 KB)
PRELI ADVISE.pdf;

Dear Jun Bin,

Thank you for your call.

As spoken, we will proceed to submit a full report to your good office.
While preparing the report, please provide us Lonpac's Claim No/Ref No.

We hereby also enclosed our preliminary advise for your review.

Thanks and regards,
Denise

Case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 7 62563561 Fax: & 6256 4315
Email: [=] sur@lkkauto.com

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 10:34 AM

To: 'Lin Jun Bin' <Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Kenneth Kee' <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>; 'LILY KOH' <lilykoh@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Engagement of services to survey motor vehicle bearing registration number SLU4311Z

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
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From: Lin Jun Bin <Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:50 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kee <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>; 'LILY KOH' <lilykoh@lonpac.com>
Subject: Engagement of services to survey motor vehicle bearing registration number SLU4311Z

Our ref: SIN1000461
Your ref: Please advise

Dear Bryan
1. We refer to the above matter, and our tele-conversation a while ago.

2. On behalf of our Principals, we would like to engage your services to conduct a survey on a motor vehicle
bearing registration number SLU4311Z.

3. Please find attached the repair quotation for your reference. For ease of convenience, you may wish to
contact the person-in-charge, Mr, Han @ 9116 5700 from Performance Motor Limited to arrange for the
inspection accordingly.

4. We would appreciate if you can keep us posted of the date and time of the joint inspection so that we can
join you.

5. Should you require any further clarifications, please feel free to contact the undersigned.
6. Thank you.

Warm Regards,

Lin Junbin

ANZIIF (Aff), CIP, Cert SCI (General Insurance),

Cert SCI (Life Insurance), Cert SCI (Health Insurance)
Loss Adjuster

Mobile: +65 9297 4565

Email: lin.jun-bin@msmadjusters.com

MSM International Adjusters (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
141 Cecil Street, #07-02

Tung Ann Association Building

Singapore 069541

Tel: +65 6224 2608 Fax: +65 6224 6396
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